
PHO106295-0001 

Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ward, Ursula [/O=PORTSMOUTH HOSPITALS NHS TRUST/OU=QAH/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=URSULA.WARD] 

02/01/2002 15:36:20 
...... ._C.9_.d_~._.A_. ...... i[/O=PORTSMOUTH HOSPITALS NHS TRUST/OU=SMH/CN=REOPIENTS/CN=St Marys 

..................... £°..d._e_A_. .................... J 
RE: CHI Feedback Meeting 

I woudl be happy for i-~~,-i ad (~;~-~-Zi to attend given the importance, might be best to check with Graham you can tell 
him I would find it hel~lSf’61-iT-t’hey v~~"to hear directly from CHI some of the issues. 

..... Original .M_. _e. _s.s_ .a_ g .e_::: ........... 
From’ i .......... .c_.o_ .d_£..A. .......... i 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2001 11:07 AM 
To: Ward, Ursula 
CC: ~ .............................. L .......... .c_ £~_e._.A_ ........... 
Subject-" FW: CHI Feedback Meeting 
Importance’ High 

Ursula - please see below e mail from Mr Waterland. Neitheri~~~-~iorLcode A .,Vere at the start up meeting, in fact 
none of the non execs attended as both (.~i~and i~~i ............ thou~-E]59]t’ed,~l-55-( make it. I have kept it to 2 Non execs 
as not all execs will be present - please advise ? 

Regards 

Project Manager - Commission for Health Improvement Review 
Exton 5 
St Mary’s Hospital 
Milton Road 
Portsmouth 
PO3 6AD 

Ti~is email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use of the addressee. This communication may contain material 
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, fo~,arding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact me as soon 
as possible. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Waterland, Michael 
Sent: .... Edd~_~._D_ecemh#r 28, 2001 9:51 AM 
To: 
Co:       Smith, Mark (Chief Exec) 
Subject: RE: CHI Feedback Meeting 

Fine by me.I note on,!y_._P._.e_~_.e_.r_._.M_.,ellor and Sue R of NEDs have been told. As I recall [.-._-._-.#~-~.~_-..-.~ was at the first 
meeting and maybe i._.C...o__d...e_.__A._.pi._...C_.9_.d_..e.__A._._i was not as I recall.Can you please invite appropriately. 

Thanks. 

MRW. 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: "~i - [5~{fi]5-~¥ -2001 13:25 
To:     Waterland, Michael; Smith, Mark (Chief Exec); Ward, Ursula;i ................................... ~-~~-~,- .................................. i 

Fors h, pat; Cc-" 
Subject’ CHI Feedback Meeting 



PHO106295-0002 

Importance: High 

You will recall, from the ’Goodbye’ meeting that the CHI Review Manager will be returning to the Trust on 
Tuesday 22nd January 2002 to provide verbal feedback on the Clinical Governance Review of Portsmouth 
Hospitals. 

The meeting will start at 1100 hrs on that day, I understand from the Review Manager that the meeting will last 
between 3 - 4 hours. The venue for this meeting is the Meeting Room at De la Court House, QAH. I will arrange 
refreshments for the start of the meeting and a buffet lunch to be served at 1300 hrs. 

I would be grateful if you could confirm your attendance at this meeting. 

Regards 
June 
Hard Copy: to Mr P Mellor 

Project Manager - Commission for Health Improvement Review 
Exton 5 
St Mary’s Hospital 
Milton Road 
Portsmouth 
PC3 6AD 

Email: ............................................ -(~-~i~-~ ............................................ 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use of the addressee. This communication may contain 
material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, you are advised 
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
contact me as soon as possible. 


